

**AU Neighborhood Partnership  
Student Life and Safety Working Group  
June 25, 2019**

**Agenda**

<b>Time</b>	<b>Topic</b>	<b>Lead</b>
12:45pm – 1:05pm	<b>Participants Arrive</b>	
1:05pm	<b>Call to order</b> Review Agenda	Laura Gramling, JSA
1:10pm	<b>Welcome</b>	Co-Chairs Chuck Elkins and Phil Morse
1:15pm	<b>Introductions</b> Your name, role at AU (for AU staff) or your neighborhood (residents)	Laura Gramling
1:20pm	<b>Off-Campus Student Behavior Discussion</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Chuck to introduce neighborhood guests</li><li>• Guests provide remarks on their experiences with off-campus students</li><li>• Q&amp;A</li></ul>	Laura Gramling
2:00pm	<b>Suggestions for System Improvements</b> List suggestions for possible improvements and identify which ones may warrant further development over the summer.	Laura Gramling
2:20pm	<b>Confirming Members of the Working Group</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Confirm with members their agreement to the Partnership's Terms of Reference and Ground rules</li><li>• For members who have not been oriented, set up date(s) to review Terms of Reference and Ground rules</li></ul>	Laura Gramling
2:25pm	<b>Closing Comments</b>	Co-Chairs Chuck Elkins and Phil Morse
2:30pm	<b>Adjourn</b>	